

RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 11 August 2021 15:00 UTC

Action Items

1. Review of Action Items from 4 August Meeting
2. Action Items from RSSAC August Meeting
 - AI: OS to reach out to Daniel Migault to see the status of his action item about the ZONEMD topic.
3. Board Advice Register Update
 - AI: OS to respond back to ask why (1) Rec.1 from RSSAC028 and Rec.3 from RSSAC047 are still listed as open items and (2) RSSAC055 and RSSAC056 have not been added to the spreadsheet yet.
4. AOB
 - a. Summary of Action Items